

**Date: 2025-1-17**

To:  
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
Equipment Authorization Branch  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern,

Original **FCC ID: 2BGNI-TP50**; Model Number: **TP50**  
New **FCC ID: 2BGNITP50**; Model Number: **TP50**

This is to advise and officially, that we, **EPE INATEL SPA** hereby declare that the product name is same and only FCC ID and model number difference as market requirement;

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment of the new FCC ID;

If you have any query, please feel free to contact me.

*Sincerely,*

*wangkunlun*

*Client's name / title : kunlun wang/Manager*

*Company: EPE INATEL SPA*

*address : ZI Route de Chetouane BP 77, Tlemcen, Algeria*

*Tel: +86 027-87926129 Fax: N/A*

*Email: lvqiang@whity.com.cn*